
BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Agenda Item 5a: Minutes of the Meeting of August 30th, 2018

Agenda Item Discussion or Action

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF 

ALLIGANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

Chairperson Ochylski called the meeting to order at 1:30 pm and Director Zimmer led the 

Pledge of Allegiance.  

Mr. Miller, acting Clerk, called roll to begin the meeting.  Acting Director Cote, Director 

Zimmer, and Director Gibson and Chairperson Ochylski were all present.

4. Board Member 

Comments

No board member comments. 

5a. Minutes of the Meeting 

of June 30th, 2018

5b. Approval of Budget 

update and Invoice Register 

through December 2017

Director Cote: I would prefer sending out the agenda packages sooner. That would allow 

the other directors to make comments if they would like. This would really help when we 

talk about larger documents such as technical documents or annual reports. 

Mr. Miller: As technical reports come out, before they are part of the agenda package, we 

can get those released as draft technical documents and get them posted on the web, so 

people have more time to review them even before the agenda package is ready.

Director Ochylski: Any technical data that you have that we’ll be reviewing during the 

meeting, if you can post it whenever it’s available to you, we are all on board with that 

idea. 

Director Zimmer: Regarding the workshop tonight, I didn’t know if we were going to talk 

about that?

Mr. Miller: I was going to mention it. 

Director Zimmer: I didn’t see it in the agenda, so I wanted to bring it up and make sure 

everyone is aware of it. I would like to hear a little bit of background on it since I don’t 

have a lot of the information. 

Mr. Miller: We had quite a bit of public comment during our CSD meeting about the 

Program C additional well on the east side. Some people felt the 3 minute public 

comment period makes it difficult to have substantive dialogue. We mentioned it at our 

June BMC meeting that we were hoping to do a workshop and we went ahead and got 

that scheduled. It was announced at a CSD meeting and then the CSD sent a postcard to 

the surrounding neighbors in a wide area.

Director Zimmer: I thought since it’s a Program C well we would be talking about it more 

under this purview. I didn’t know how this outreach effort happened since this well is 

going to be in a Golden State Water Service Area. If we’re not going to talk about it here, 

then we should have a little more communication on the outreach effort since we 

(Golden State) didn’t really know about the meeting.  

Director Ochylski: Rob and I talked about this and whether we should have a Basin 

Management, a CSD meeting, or a Joint meeting of the two. Since the well is under the 

purview of the CSD, It’s a special meeting of the CSD.  We understand that need for more 

communication.



Director Zimmer: That’s where it’s a little confusing being a Program C Expansion Well and 

it being a District Project.  

Mr. Miller: Like the Golden State Expansion Well #1 was drilled and done as a Golden 

State Project, we viewed this as a CSD effort, but we can certainly communicate more 

clearly.

Director Gibson: Since the last time we met, the Board of Supervisors has taken a couple 

of actions. One in particular on the Los Osos Waste Water Project, to finalize our 

enforcement with a graduated tiered approach. We still have about 73 properties still not 

in the process of connecting. Once we have the structure to communicate, we will have a 

little bit more leverage to make those connections. 

Director Ochylski: To follow up with that, the LOCSD still has some funding available for 

low-income people, if any of those 73 met the criteria, there is money available for them.  

Acting Director Cote: On 5b the budget items on row two and five, there seems to be 

some budget overrun. 

Mr. Miller: Those cost incurred to include invoices to be approved today, so there is no 

overrun. 

Director Zimmer: Motion to accept the consent agenda and minutes. 

Director Cote: Second the Motion. 

Ayes: Director Gibson, Director Zimmer, Acting Director Cote and Chairperson Ochylski

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

6. Executive Director’s 

Report

Executive Director, Rob Miller, provided a verbal overview of the written content of the 

Executive Director’s report. 

Director Gibson: You’re estimating $800 – $1,000 an acre ft of just O&M for nitrate 

removal or is that factoring in some amortization of capital costs. 

Mr. Miller: That is just O&M, and that depends on the nitrate levels in the well since that 

drives the amount of brine created. 

Director Gibson: That seems to be in line with the other water costs.

Mr. Miller: Yes, particularly for people who have surface water in other basins. It’s not an 

unreasonable cost. It is a lot more compared to the cost of just drilling a deeper well that 

doesn’t require treatment.

Director Gibson: Denitrification is seen as aquifer management cleanup, is there a way to 

categorize it as a cleanup project? 

Mr. Miller: We had a hard time trying that with sea water intrusion mitigation through 

new wells, I think nitrate removal will be viewed as a multi benefit. 

Director Gibson: The IRWM process, what is the process on that?



Mr. Miller: There are multiple rounds and there is future implementation round that will 

come next year as well as continuing Prop 1 rounds that have elements of aquifer cleanup 

and chemical removal. I think we’d have a good shot at it. 

Director Gibson: Have you looked at anything in the Prop 3 Water Bond coming this 

November?

Mr. Miller: The regulatory framework on the back end determines the category they put 

those dollars in, but we will keep an eye on that. 

Director Zimmer:  We recently started our Ion Exchange for nitrate removal at Rosina and 

the brine disposal is the number one concern. There is the cost aspect of it but also the 

viability of long-term disposal since brine disposal is becoming more challenging. We need 

to look at the immediate costs today but also the viability of that technology. Also, Prop 

68 that was approved is that something that might open more opportunities for us?

Mr. Miller: I haven’t had a look at that yet but possibly. 

Director Zimmer: Regarding the Los Osos waste water agreements, the District and 

Golden State have both approved those so hopefully we will get those in soon. 

Public Comment 

Mr. Cesena: I know we weren’t supposed to see any reduction in nitrate levels for many 

years, but should we expect some reduction to start showing up by now?

Ms. Owen: Can we get a sense of how much are we taking off of lower aquifer pumping 

by having the several nitrate treatments and blending projects already underway?

Mr. Miller: Regarding nitrate removal, certainly we are all hoping to see that trend to 

begin its downward progression. However, in the minds of our groundwater experts it is 

too early to make any conclusions on a large scale. We will continue to watch it and if we 

see any signs of changes of concentration we will bring those forward at least twice a 

year. Regarding the nitrate removal and its benefits to the lower aquifer, in round 

numbers we have around 200-acre feet being denitrified right now that is offsetting our 

pumping on the lower aquifer. 

7b.  Discussion of CHG 

Report on Los Osos Basin 

Plan Metric Trends Review 

and Infrastructure Program 

C Evaluation

Mr. Miller: Gave a detailed overview of the CHG Report on Los Osos Basin Plan Metric 

Trends Review and Infrastructure Program C Evaluation.

Acting Director Cote: On page 6 of the report, it says “the chloride metric data may be 

influenced by freshwater delusion flow from upper to lower aquifer in one or more of the 

well bores”, can we get a clarification for that?

One of the phenomena that Golden State and CSD have seen in our basin, is that some of 

our lower aquifer wells when they sit dormant for extended periods of time, they develop 

some nitrates. That to us is evidence that there is some slow leakage through the 

borehole down to the lower aquifer from the upper aquifer. 

Acting Director Cote: In this comment he’s talking about chloride migration and I’m 

curious about that because normally chloride is a higher density fluid and having it 

migrate up into the upper aquifer would be a surprise to me. 



Mr. Miller: Yes, the pressure is higher is the upper aquifer than that in the lower aquifer. 

Director Zimmer: Thanks for the report and I think we need to come back to it from time 

to time. I think the chart that we look at for these projects, I think we need to work on 

clarifying some of them. Such as saying well 2 and 3 are not needed. 

Mr. Miller: Yes, we decided to clarify that. Well 1 is drilled, 2 is under consideration, and 

Well 3 is not needed at this point. 

Director Zimmer: Jumping to Program A, we talked about the Blending Project for Skyline, 

that project should be identified as completed at this point.

Mr. Miller: Are you referring to an appendix in the Cleath Report? 

Director Gibson: I think we skipped Item 7a, we’re into 7b. 

Staff greatly apologizes I took it out of order. If we could come back to that item. 

Director Ochylski: Let’s hold off, we’ll do 7b and come back to 7a. 

Director Gibson: I would like to add my thanks for the work done on this report. It was a 

very helpful report. There was one little bit of confusion, I’m looking at page 7 of the 

memo that’s talking about the ranking of the highest level of mitigation for seawater 

intrusion to the lowest. It goes on to say ag exchange involves offsetting agricultural 

pumping with recycled water combined with an equal amount of pumping from Program 

D wells. Is that because the Program D Wells water goes through the plant and augments 

the recycled water supply?

Mr. Miller: Program D was the drilling of Municipal Wells to the East of Los Osos Creek 

and since we are not currently pursuing that it has fallen off the radar. In this statement 

ag water would be taken, recycled water would be used, and there would be a municipal 

well on the East Side to bring that water back to the community. 

Director Gibson: So, it would offset potable pumping?

Mr. Miller: Yes, on the west side. 

Director Gibson: So, there is no net change in the production it’s the location of the 

production. 

Mr. Miller: Correct and perhaps that could be clarified in the text. 

Director Gibson: Ag reuse with in lieu recharge is just offsetting agricultural pumping with 

recycled water. Where is the in-lieu recharge concept in that?

Mr. Miller:  It’s been carried over since the EIR was done for the Wastewater Project. It 

basically means because they’re using recycled water to grow the crop, and there is less 

water being pumped out of the east side.  

Director Gibson: So, it is simply reducing the production on the East Side.

Mr. Miller: Correct. 



Acting Director Cote: My interpretation of this is that, the “in lieu” means those wells in 

that zone, benefit from recharge of surface use of that water in that location. 

Mr. Miller: Some incidental deep perc of applied water is what you’re referring to and I 

think that is true. I know it is also the fact that the water is not being used.

Director Gibson: I think we should clarify that in the future. 

Public Comment 

 

Ms. Owen: When you talk about the nitrate readings, I wonder if we’re looking at all the 

different nitrate numbers overall. There are areas below Cabrillo Estates, the golf course 

and houses that aren’t hooked up yet that could be producing more nitrates in the water. 

Do we see a reduction in any areas? Do we have any farmers or ag that is doing the 

exchange for recycled water? Also, have we cancelled the contracts with dryland farmers 

since they don’t help our water basin in any way. 

Mr. Brinkman: Regarding the Cleath Harris Report, it says Expansion Well #2 affects the 

water levels at the upper and lower aquifers and that it responds to pumping in a small 

way. Do we have any data on how those two aquifers are responding to that expansion 

well? Being an owner near the possible Andre well site is worrisome with a private well 

that may be affected. The Report also mentions a sharp decrease in basin yield metrics 

starting 2009-2017, a positive trend, and I’m wondering what factors led to that?

Ms. Adias: I am a resident on Hollister Lane, I have the same concerns, how will this affect 

our wells? If we did lose water because of this public well, will we receive County water?

Mr. Ward: Regarding Expansion Well #2, if it was originally planned for Buckskin, why did 

it get moved to where it is now? Regarding the proposed well on Andre, it was mentioned 

that it would be a lower aquifer well, when I thought it was supposed to be an upper 

aquifer well. 

Mr. Knudsen: I am a business rep for Well Intel, I heard some concerns from the citizens 

about water level in the private wells. We have technology that tracts water levels in 

domestic wells. 

Mr. Jasbinsek: I’m here to offer a free service. We recently got some geophysical 

equipment that does electrical resistivity monitoring. It allows you to make two 

dimensional cross sections of the subsurface where you can fingerprint fresh water versus 

saline water. It would clarify the geometry of the seawater intrusion and the general 

aquifer structure. 

Board Comments

 

Mr. Miller: Regarding nitrate concentrations in different parts of the basin, we have 

sampling data on those, but it has been some time since this committee has seen how 

that spatially varies so we can bring that back. Currently no water is being provided to any 

recycled water users agriculture or otherwise. A lot of people are concerned about our 

Program C wells, particularly the Andre Site among the others, and if there are any 

impacts to private wells, those impacts must be mitigated. Well siting is very challenging, 

Los Olivos was an existing water management site and having a lower aquifer well there 

did result in a benefit to the basin yield and does qualify as that first completed Program C 



Well. Also, for the next well we are pursuing a lower aquifer well. One of the four sites we 

may also screen it in the upper aquifer, but not at the other wells. And I am interested in 

the free data that was offered to us. 

Director Ochylski: Then we’ll just submit written comments to Mr. Miller and he’ll bring 

them back. 

Director Gibson: This report is fundamental. This trend analysis should be incorporated 

into every annual report. We should use it to better our adaptive management as we 

review these trends. And I am fully supportive of the electrical resistivity monitoring. 



7a.  Update on Status of 

Basin Plan Infrastructure 

Projects

Mr. Miller:  Gave a detailed Update on Status of Basin Plan Infrastructure Projects.

Director Zimmer: Maybe we can have staff work on these specific items to really clean 

them up so it’s a littler easier for the public to read. Project A should be listed as 

completed, we should also add the creek discharge as one of the projects listed. 

Public Comment 

Ms. Owen: In the Paso Robles Basin, the land owners around the fringe area of the basin 

lose their wells and the only option was to spend money to dig new wells. So, I think we 

need some solutions if that is going to happen here. So, Cuesta by the Sea is the new well 

going in that to see if Broderson is overflowing yet? Also, regarding Broderson we are 

pumping that water a long way, so it is expensive, when we can do creek discharge which 

is cheaper and possibly more effective. 

Board Comments

Mr. Miller: The Cuesta by the Sea is primarily to look at a gap in our basin monitoring that 

is in that area. We don’t know how the shape of the seawater front interfaces in that 

area. 

7c. Update on Status of Creek 

Discharge and Storm/Perched 

Water Recovery Projects

Mr. Miller gave a detailed Update on the Status of Creek Discharge and Storm/Perched 

Water Recovery Projects

Acting Director Cote: I am very interested in seeing the Storm Water project that you 

mentioned. I think as you are putting estimates of cost together for that you should bring 

that back to the committee that is something that we could potentially advance for self-

funding. Also, I wonder if these monitoring wells could be used for multiple monitoring 

purposes. 

Director Zimmer: The Storm Water is an interesting project, I kind of missed the 

conveyance of that. We would use the waste water collection system to convey it and it 

would ultimately go to the waste water plant and then come back?

Mr. Miller: Yes, and the reason I brought that up is we (Wallace Group) have a significant 

grant in Pacific Grove, to do just that. 

Director Zimmer: That would be using the piping that’s in place for their irrigated recycled 

water? How will it come back?

Mr. Miller: The Purple Pipe. It could also go into the creek at some point in the future 

even during the dry season. I know the flows at night go almost to zero, so there may be 

some benefit to nighttime flows. This would require County involvement. 

Director Zimmer: Some of the recaptured water today goes to the creek?

Mr. Miller: Yes, downstream of any benefit. 

  Public Comment 

Ms. Owen: Can you clarify perched water; how does that compare to upper aquifer 

water?



Mr. Ward: As far as recapturing some of that storm water is it possible or cost effective to 

fill up the catch basins in town?

Mr. Miller: This perched aquifer is well above the upper aquifer. This water is almost at 

the surface. Regarding filling up empty basins, anywhere outside of the gourd shape 

shown on the map, where the water won’t be going to the right place, that idea can work. 

Director Gibson: I think this idea is intriguing and we will look forward to sketching out 

this idea in the future. On the budget table you had for creek discharge, for Pilot Studies, 

Treatment Evaluation and the Feasibility Report we are nearing $200,000, I wonder if we 

need to be spending all of that on those items?

Mr. Miller: We are producing tertiary recycled water, but the State has identified a higher 

standard than tertiary for this discharge. It’s primarily focused on dissolved carbon, Total 

Organic Carbon, the purpose of these pilot studies would be to vet out the different 

carbon-based technologies necessary to further cleanup the existing water to meet the 

higher standards. 

Director Gibson: Do we have a general sense of the Total Organic Matter in the effluent 

stream?

Mr. Miller: I’ve looked at that data and no we don’t meet it. 

7d. Water Conservation 

Program Update

Mr. Miller:  Gave a detailed Update on the Water Conservation Program Update

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON 

ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON 

THE AGENDA

Public Comment 

Ms. Owen: Regarding washing machine rebates through the conservation program, but 

that conflicts with new development water credits since that’s what their trying to sell. 

Will we ever get these two programs together? Also, we should be monitoring all water 

coming out of the basin. 

9. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 3:00 pm.

The next meeting will be on October 17th at the South Bay Community Center in Los Osos 

at 1:30 pm.



TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee 

FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director 

DATE: November 14, 2018

SUBJECT: Item 5b – Approval of Budget Update and Invoice Register through 

November 14, 2018

Recommendations

Staff recommends that the Committee review and approve the report.

Discussion

Staff has prepared a summary of costs incurred as compared to the adopted budget through

November 14, 2018 (see Attachment 1).  A running invoice register is also provided as 
Attachment 2. Staff recommends that the Committee approve the current invoices, outlined in 
Attachment 3. Payment of invoices will continue to be processed through Brownstein Hyatt as 
noted in previous meetings.



Item Description Budget Amount Costs Incurred Percent Incurred Remaining Budget

1

Monthly meeting administration, including preparation, 

staff notes, and attendance $50,000 $39,327.12 78.7% $10,673

2

Meeting expenses - facility rent (if SBCC needed for larger 

venue) $1,000 $375.00 37.5% $625

3 Meeting expenses - audio and video services $6,000 $2,975.00 49.6% $3,025

4 Adaptive Management - Groundwater Modeling $10,000 $9,985.00 99.9% $15

5 Semi annual seawater intrusion monitoring $26,400 $12,096.30 45.8% $14,304

6 Annual Report - not including Year 1 start up costs $29,600 $29,565.00 99.9% $35

7 Grant writing (outside consultant) $5,000 $0.00 0.0% $5,000

8 Creek Recharge and Replenishment Studies $15,000 $0.00 0.0% $15,000

9 Cuesta by the Sea Monitoring well $115,000 $3,150.00 2.7% $111,850

10 Conservation programs (not including member programs) $10,000 $4,305.46 43.1% $5,695

Subtotal $268,000 $101,779 $166,221

10% Contingency $26,800

Total $294,800 $101,779 34.5% $193,021

LOCSD (38%) $112,024

GSWC (38%) $112,024

County of SLO (20%) $58,960

S&T Mutual (4%) $11,792

Notes Last update October 30, 2018

Attachment 1: Cost Summary (Year to Date) for Calendar Year 2018 



Vendor Invoice No. Amount
Month of 

Service
Description

Budget 

Item

Previously 

Approved

CHG 20180203 $11,095.00 Feb-18 Annual Report 6 Yes

Wallace Group 45523 $5,325.00 Jan-18 Administration 1 Yes

CHG 20180303 $10,260.00 Mar-18 Annual Report 6 Yes

CHG 20180304 $1,320.00 Mar-18 Semi-annual groundwater monitoring 5 Yes

CHG 20180305 $840.00 Mar-18 Cuesta-By-The-Sea Monitoring Well 9 Yes

Wallace Group 45731 $3,475.47 Feb-18 Administration 1 Yes

Wallace Group 45911 $4,456.16 Mar-18 Administration 1 Yes

SBCC 99 $120.00 Jul-18 Meeting Expenses-Facility Rent 2 Yes

SBCC 113 $120.00 Mar-18 Meeting Expenses-Facility Rent 2 Yes

AGP 7383 $750.00 May-18 Meeting expenses - audio and video services 3 Yes

CHG 20180402 $5,340.00 Apr-18 Annual Report 6 Yes

CHG 20180403 $5,874.80 Apr-18 Semi-annual groundwater monitoring 5 Yes

CHG 20180504 $2,870.00 May-18 Annual Report 6 Yes

CHG 20180505 $3,316.50 May-18 Semi-annual groundwater monitoring 5 Yes

Wallace Group 46110 $2,033.00 Apr-18 Administration 1 Yes

Wallace Group 46301 $6,511.61 May-18 Administration 1 Yes

AGP 7414 $1,450.00 Jun-18 Meeting Expenses-Audio/Video Services 3 Yes

CHG 20180604 $625.00 Jun-18 Semi-annual groundwater monitoring 5 Yes

CHG 20180605 $6,860.00 Jun-18 Adaptive Management-Groundwater Modeling 4 Yes

Wallace Group 46487 $5,868.91 Jun-18 Administration 1 Yes

Wallace Group 46487 $3,919.41 Jun-18 Water Conservation 10 Yes

Wallace Group 46715 $1,292.00 Jul-18 Administration 1 Yes

Wallace Group 46715 $1.39 Jul-18 Water Conservation 10 Yes

CHG 20180705 $1,400.00 Jul-18 Adaptive Management-Groundwater Modeling 4 Yes

AGP 7498 $775.00 Aug-18 Meeting Expenses-Audio/Video Services 3

SBCC 117 $135.00 Aug-18 Meeting Expenses-Facility Rent 2

CHG 20180807 $1,725.00 Aug-18 Adaptive Management-Groundwater Modeling 4

CHG 20180932 $900.00 Sep-18 Cuesta-By-The-Sea Monitoring Well 9

CHG 20180903-Rev $960.00 Sep-18 Semi-annual groundwater monitoring 5

CHG 20180806-Rev $1,410.00 Aug-18 Cuesta-By-The-Sea Monitoring Well 9

Wallace Group 46853 $4,767.91 Aug-18 Administration 1

Wallace Group 46853 $70.13 Aug-18 Water Conservation 10

Wallace Group 47048 $5,597.00 Sep-18 Administration 1

Wallace Group 47048 $314.53 Sep-18 Water Conservation 10

Total $101,779

Not yet approved

Attachment 2: Invoice Register for Los Osos BMC for Calendar Year 2018 (through October 30, 2018)



ATTACHMENT 3

Current Invoices Subject to Approval for Payment (Warrant List as of November 14, 
2018):

Vendor Invoice #
Amount of 

Invoice

Date of 

Services

AGP 7498 $775.00 Aug-18

SBCC 117 $135.00 Aug-18

CHG 20180807 $1,725.00 Aug-18

CHG 20180932 $900.00 Sep-18

CHG 20180903-Rev $960.00 Sep-18

CHG 20180806-Rev $1,410.00 Aug-18

Wallace Group 46853 $4,767.91 Aug-18

Wallace Group 46853 $70.13 Aug-18

Wallace Group 47048 $5,597.00 Sep-18

Wallace Group 47048 $314.53 Sep-18



Page 1 of 4

TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee

FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director

DATE: November 14, 2018

SUBJECT: Item 6 – Executive Director’s Report

Recommendations

Staff recommends that the Committee receive and file the report, and provide staff with any 

direction for future discussions.

Discussion

This report was prepared to summarize administrative matters not covered in other agenda 

items and also to provide a general update on staff activities.  

Funding and Financing Programs to Support Basin Plan Implementation 

As indicated in the January 2018 meeting the State Board confirmed that sea water intrusion 

mitigation projects under Program C are eligible for low interest loans but are not currently 

eligible for grants under Proposition 1.  New wells in the upper and lower aquifer are viewed as 

aquifer management, not aquifer clean-up as defined by the State, therefore we will need to 

look for future funding rounds and other opportunities. Staff has engaged in the IRWM process 

with SLO County for the Los Osos Creek Replenishment and Recharge Project (IRWM Project 

ID 2017 NT-07).  In addition, LOCSD is pursuing IRWM funds for the final equipping of its 8th 

Street upper aquifer well, which was previously drilled and cased (see Item 7a).  Under Item 7d, 

Staff recommends a 2019 budget allocation to pursue funding for the Creek Discharge project.  

In addition, the concept of urban storm water recovery at 8th and El Moro was ranked in the draft 

Stormwater Resource Plan, and future grant opportunities may be available.  The draft plan can 

be found here:

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Forms-Documents/Committees-

Programs/Stormwater-Resource-Plan/Documents/2018-09-10-SWRP-Public-Draft.aspx

Status of Zone of Benefit Analysis  

Similar to previous updates, no special tax measure is being pursued by staff to fund BMC 

administrative or capital costs.  This item has been removed from the BMC budget for 2018.    

The Zone of Benefit approach can be initiated at any time as directed by the BMC.  

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) and Basin Boundary Modification Request 
(BBMR) Updates  

BBMR Update:  The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) is responsible for 
defining basin boundaries but recognizes that refined scientific data or jurisdictional information 
may warrant boundary modifications. On June 5, 2018, the County Board approved the 
submittal of the Los Osos Basin boundary modification request to DWR. As depicted in Figure 1 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Forms-Documents/Committees-Programs/Stormwater-Resource-Plan/Documents/2018-09-10-SWRP-Public-Draft.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Forms-Documents/Committees-Programs/Stormwater-Resource-Plan/Documents/2018-09-10-SWRP-Public-Draft.aspx


Page 2 of 4

below, the County’s basin boundary modification submittal includes a request to create two new 
subbasins in the Los Osos Basin (“Los Osos Area subbasin” and “Warden Creek subbasin”), 
and to remove two areas (Montana de Oro State Park and one minor fringe area). On 
September 26, DWR notified the County that the request to modify boundaries was complete 
and posted on the State's online SGMA portal 
(https://sgma.water.ca.gov/basinmod/modrequest/comments/238), which initiated the 30-day 
public comment period (closed on October 26, 2018). One letter of support was received during 
the public comment period on the application for Los Osos Basin boundary modifications. 

DWR’s basin boundary modification request and re-prioritization timelines/ key milestones are 
shown on Table 1 below.  

Table 1.  2018 Basin Boundary Modification Request and Re-prioritization Timelines

Key Milestones DATES

Basin Boundary Modifications – Revised Timeline

   DWR posted the Los Osos Basin Boundary Modification Application  September 26, 2018

   Public Comments closed on the Los Osos Basin Boundary Application October 26, 2018

   DWR Releases Draft Basin Boundary Modifications Mid - November 2018

  Public Comment Period on the Draft Basin Boundary Modifications November to December 2018 

   DWR Releases Final Basin Boundary Modifications Mid - February 2019

Re-prioritization for 2018 SGMA Basin Boundary Modifications

   DWR Releases Draft Re-prioritization for Modified Basins Late - February 2019

   Public Comments on Draft Re-prioritization for Modified Basins February to March 2019

   DWR Releases Final Re-prioritization May 2019

More information on DWR’s basin boundary modification process and DWR’s 2018 SGMA 
Basin Prioritization process, please visit:
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Boundary-Modifications 
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Prioritization

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2Fbasinmod%2Fmodrequest%2Fcomments%2F238&data=02%7C01%7C%7C0913e6dccf314a9a599a08d6249f2601%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C636736663284181501&sdata=lsUDf6JLUHGzO1f1U7i0cdeJ30FhYD7poU6LpWNzFpU%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Boundary-Modifications
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Prioritization


Page 3 of 4

 

Fig
ure 
1.  
Pro
pos
ed 
Los 
Os
os 
Ba
sin 
Bo
und
ary 
Mo
difi
cati
on 


	5a - BMC Minutes from 8-30-18_0
	5b Budget Update Complete 11-14-18_0

